

Moving Europe towards a sustainable and safe railway system without frontiers.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Magda KOPCZYŃSKA



POSITION IN THE EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS

Member of ERA Management Board

WORK EXPERIENCE (from 1 August until present)

Director-General for Mobility and Transport

European Commission

Contributes to the definition, and ensure implementation, of the political priorities set out in the work programme, defined by the Commission and/or the Commissioner responsible. Ensure that the human and financial resources of the Directorate-General are properly managed. Ensure proper representation of the Directorate-General in Council bodies and EP committees.

WORK EXPERIENCE (from 1 January to 31 July 2023)

Deputy Director-General for Agriculture and Rural Development

European Commission

Ensuring an effective management and coordination of work of Directorates F 'Outreach, Research & Geographical Indications' and I 'Legal, procedural and inter-institutional affairs'.

WORK EXPERIENCE (from 16 October 2016 to 31 December 2022)

Director for Maritime transport in Directorate-General for Mobility and Transport

European Commission

Ensuring an effective management and coordination of work on Outreach, Research & Geographical Indications as well as Legal, procedural and inter-institutional affairs of Directorates F and I, respectively.

WORK EXPERIENCE (from 1 May 2014 to 15 October 2016)

Director for Sustainable and Innovative Mobility in Directorate-General for Mobility and Transport

European Commission

Provide overall guidance and co-ordination of the activities performed within the Land Transport Directorate with a view to ensuring coherence in the implementation of the DG's policy and operational priorities.

WORK EXPERIENCE (from 1 July 2011 to 31 April

2014)

Head of Unit dealing with Maritime Transport policy and Logistics in Directorate-General for Mobility and Transport

European Commission

Determine, formulate and implement policies and provide overall direction of the activities within a unit on the basis of the work programme of the Directorate-General and the Directorate, specifically in the field of maritime transport and logistics, as well as managing staff matters, budgets and contracts.

WORK EXPERIENCE

(from 1 May 2009 to 31 June 2011)

Head of Unit for Clean Transport, Urban Transport and Intelligent Transport Systems in Directorate-General for Internal Market and Services

European Commission

WORK EXPERIENCE (from 1 December 2006 to 30

April 2009)

Policy Officer for Skills, Services, Professions (DG MARKT)

European Commission

WORK EXPERIENCE

(from 1 December 2003 to 30

November 2006)

Director of Brussels Office; Permanent Delegate of PKPP Lewiatan to BusinessEurope

Polish Confederation of Private Employers

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

(from 1998 to 1999)

Warsaw University, Institute of Applied Social Science, Warsaw, Poland Diploma in Post-graduate studies in Public Relations

(from 1988 to 1995)

English Studies, Jagiellonian University, Krakow, Poland

Master of Arts

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages

Polish (mother tongue)

- ✓ English
- ✓ French
- ✓ Spanish